
  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/499250117 
1 866 899 4679, Access Code: 499-250-117 
 
This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 499-250-117 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/499250117. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between 
the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please 
lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask 
that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  
        
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint: David Crocker to the Pamet Harbor Commission 
B. Interview and Appoint: David Crocker to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
C. Interview and Appoint: Christopher Roberts to the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 

 
4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Meet Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes Alex Lessin 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 

6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 
A. Babe’s Bakery Common Victualer License 

Presenter: Claudia Boespflug, Owner of Babe’s Bakery, Terence Johnson, Manager of Babe’s Bakery 
B. Approval of the Conversion of the Truro Emergency Rental Assistance Program to a Regular Rental 

Assistance Program 
Presenter: Betty Gallo, Truro Housing Authority Member 

C. Request from Truro Housing Authority for Up to $30,000 Allocation from the Truro Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund to Contract a Consultant for the Development of a Housing Needs Assessment 
Presenter: Betty Gallo, Truro Housing Authority Member 

D. Authorization Request from the Truro Housing Authority to Submit a Funding Request on Behalf of the 
Select Board to the Community Preservation Committee for the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Presenter : Betty Gallo, Truro Housing Authority Member 

E. Review and Approve the 2022 Select Board Meeting Calendar 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

F. Review and Approve the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 Annual Town Meeting and Fiscal Year 
2023 Budget Preparation  
Presenter : Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/499250117
tel:+18668994679,,499250117
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/499250117


G. Discussion and Approval of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge to Replace 
Process Design Plan   
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use 
Counsel 

H. Review and Approve the Contract for East Harbor/Eagle Neck Creek Culvert Replacement Project 
Presenter:  Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Curb Cut Application 587 Shore Road-Perachio 
2. Letter of Support for Stretch Code 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  Taxation Aid Committee Appointment, A. Lessin. 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting 7.27.2021; Select Board 

Regular Meeting 8.10.2021; Select Board Work Session 10.8.2021 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-November 9, 2021  
 
 
***NOTE: Meetings on November 16th and December 7th will begin at 5:30 pm to allow for the Select Board 
to meet on a regularly scheduled Boad of Health meeting date.   
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Application to serve on both the Pamet Harbor Commission and the Zoning Board of 
Appeals 
 
EXPLANATION:  David Crocker submitted an application to serve on the Pamet Harbor 
Commission as a full member, and also to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals as an 
alternate. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will not be able to participate as a voting member of 
either the Pamet Harbor Commission or the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to appoint David Crocker to the Pamet Harbor Commission as a full member with a 
term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Motion to appoint David Crocker to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an alternate member with 
a term expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve with Chair’s comments from Pamet Harbor Commission. 
2. Chair’s comments from Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A1

January 15

January 15



Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

Noelle Scoullar
Highlight





January 15

Agenda Item:  3A2



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve: Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Christopher Roberts submitted an application to serve on the Cable and 
Internet Advisory Committee.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Mr. Roberts will be unable to serve on the Committee as a voting 
member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Christopher Roberts to the Cable and Internet 
Advisory Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Christopher Roberts 
2. Chair’s Endorsement 

 

Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3C

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Meet Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes Alex Lessin 
 
EXPLANATION:  Alex Lessin, newly appointed Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of Taxes 
will be present to introduce himself to the Board and the Community. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None-discussion only 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Press Release- Appointment of New Town of Truro Finance Director 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

PRESS RELEASE 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: October 12, 2021   

 

Appointment of new Town of Truro Finance Director  
The Town of Truro is pleased to announce that Alex Marini Lessin is 
appointed to the role of Finance Director: Treasurer and Collector of Taxes. 
Mr. Lessin previously served as the Director of Finance and Administration 
for the City of Somerville’s Water & Sewer Department, overseeing two 
independent enterprise funds totaling $42 million in annual expenditures 
and a $500 million-dollar ten-year capital investment plan. Prior to his work 
with the Water & Sewer Department, Mr. Lessin served as Principal Analyst 
for SomerStat in the Mayor’s Office of Innovation and Analytics where he 
worked on the performance management team to integrate data into City 
decision-making. Mr. Lessin also served as Business Analyst and 

Accountant for Somerville’s Traffic and Parking Department and as Payroll Manager for Grassroots 
Campaigns, Inc.  
 
Mr. Lessin graduated from the University of Maryland with a Bachelor’s degree in government and 
politics and received a dual Master of Business Administration and Master of Public Policy from 
Brandeis University.  
 
Mr. Lessin will join Truro to lead the finance team comprising the Accounting Department, Assessing 
Department and Treasurer and Collector Department. In his new role, he will be responsible for 
managing municipal funds and debt service, financial forecasting, and serving as the custodian of tax 
title properties and collection of money due to the Town.  Additionally, he will assist in the 
development of the annual budget, implement a number of new finance technology initiatives, provide 
regular financial reports to the Town Manager and will help refine and codify the Town’s financial 
policies.  
 
Finance Director Lessin will assume his responsibilities with the Town of Truro on October 18, 2021 
and will fill the position that previously was held by Interim Town Treasurer Mary McIsaac after the 
retirement of long-serving Treasurer/ Collector/ Clerk Cynthia Slade in July 2020. 
    
Contact:  
Darrin, Tangeman, Town Manager  
Town of Truro 
PO Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 
dtangeman@truro-ma.gov  
(509) 349-7004 x111 
Fax (508) 349-5505 

 

mailto:dtangeman@truro-ma.gov


1 

               TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2021 Seasonal License Renewal:  Babe’s Bakery Inc (65 Shore Road)  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the October 12, 2021 meeting, the Select Board removed the approval of Babe’s Bakery, 
Inc. Seasonal Common Victualer (food) license from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Board 
expressed concerns that it does not appear that Babe’s Bakery operates or has operated in recent years for 
any significant amount of time and wished to invite the owner of Babe’s to a meeting for further discussion. 
An invitation was extended to the owner, Claudia Boespflug. Ms. Boespflug indicated that either she or 
Terrance Johnson, Manager of Babe’s Bakery, will be present in her stead. Health/ Conservation Agent Emily 
Beebe and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni will be present to provide further information 
as requested by the Board. 
 
Below is the general information associated with the request for the seasonal license: 
There is one 2021 seasonal license renewal application and supporting documentation for review and 
approval by the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.   
 
The Health Department License review and issuance was on 9/17/2021. 
 
If you approve this for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon 
receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Select Board 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food 

Babe’s Bakery Inc. 

 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The license will not be issued. 
 

 

 Agenda Item:  6A 
 
 
 
 



2 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a 2021 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Babe’s Bakery Inc. 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2021:  Babe’s Bakery Inc. (65 Shore Road) 
2. Property Record Card for Babe’s Bakery 

  
 



Agenda Item:  6A

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





Fire Protection Systems Annual Test Report

Babe's Bakery

Fire Equipment Included

5342

In compliance with code

Date of certification 8/2/21









January 15

January 15





January 15







January 15

January 15





 968 SEQ #:  9209/15/2021Key: Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 10:15 am

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofMULTI-USE COM63 SHORE RD36-78-0  11 40310

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Infl3 Lpi

 0L6A FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  336,300  329,700 

 BUILDING  82,800  84,700 
RT 6A/NTCNbhd

 DETACHED  6,800  6,800 Infl1 NO ADJ

 OTHER  126,400  101,500 NO ADJInfl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 5 CIM

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY AVE-/LOW+ [100%] 0.90

STYLE  39  1.92 RESTAURANT [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1950YEAR BLT

MEASURE DF10/24/2011

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST EST10/24/2011

REVIEW DF11/14/2011

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.075 

 1,536

 236,564

65 65 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  65 % GD  35

$82,800

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

SN2

SHF

SHF

SHF

APV

G+

A

A

A

A

1.25

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

G

A

A

A

A

0.90

0.75

0.75

0.75

0.75

2009

1970

1970

1970

1970

12

144

144

126

3,000

1

0

0

0

STORIES

% HEATED

% A/C

% SPRINKLERS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

103

203

S

A

33,750

1.625

R6A

R6A

1.00

1.00

 1

 1

1.00

1.00

 1

 1

1.00

1.00

306,000

61,020

1.00

1.00

 1

 1

1.00

1.00

C01

C01

0.90

0.90

237,130

99,160

VC

BABE'S RESTAURANT

$154

 50

09-14S

06-084

05-122

94-84

05/12/2009

04/18/2006

08/09/2005

07/17/1994

ALL OTHER

ALL OTHERS

ALL OTHERS

REHAB

3,465

4,500

12,200

06/08/2010

05/02/2007

04/17/2006

01/01/2000

JH

RJM

RJM

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

BOESPFLUG REALTY TR 08/20/1982 99 3540-336

2.400 Acres

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

99

10

10

4

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.669 

 1.000 

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1975 / 45

CRL

BAS

N

L

1,536

1,536

13.70

140.31

21,043

215,521

CRAWL SPACE

BASE AREA

A

A 1950

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.95

1.07

0.90

1.00

1.00

1

2

1

1

2

3

13

8

0

FOUNDATION

EXTERIOR WALL

ROOF STRUCTURE

ROOF COVER

FLOORING

INT FINISH

H.V.A.C.

FUEL SOURCE

COMPLEX

PIER

CLAP BOARD

GABLE

ASPH/COMP SHIN

SOFTWOOD

WOOD PANEL

NONE

NONE

PHOTO 04/17/2006

BUILDING

 522,700  552,300 

BOESPFLUG REALTY TR

TRS: BOESPFLUG CLAUDIA

PO BOX 352

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0352

52.63

14.49

14.49

14.49

0.70

600

1,600

1,600

1,400

1,600

WOOD-3X4 OVA

12X12

12X12

9X14



 968 SEQ #:  9219/15/2021Key: Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 10:15 am

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofMULTI-USE COM63 SHORE RD36-78-0  22 40310

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Infl3 Lpi

FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND
 BUILDING  69,500 

Nbhd

 DETACHEDInfl1

 OTHER Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY AVE-/LOW+ [100%] 0.75

STYLE  6  0.90 COTTAGE/BUNG [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1950YEAR BLT

MEASURE DF10/24/2011

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST EST10/24/2011

REVIEW DF11/14/2011

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.050 

 808

 128,637

46 46 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  46 % GD  54

$69,500

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

1

4

3

1

3

1

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

FIXTURES

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$2,100

1.00

VC

COTTAGE  65

$159

 50

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 0.890 

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1965 / 55

BAS

WDK

EPA

L

N

N

808

632

114

132.68

19.66

60.56

107,209

12,425

6,904

BAS AREA

ATT WOOD DECK

ENCL PORCH

A

B

C

19501.00

1.00

1.00

1.01

1.00

1.00

0.98

1.00

1

2

1

2

2

3

7

2

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

PIER

CLAPBOARD

GABLE

WOOD SHINGLES

SOFTWOOD

WOOD PANEL

FL./WALL FURN.

GAS

PHOTO 10/24/2011

BUILDING

BOESPFLUG REALTY TR

TRS: BOESPFLUG CLAUDIA

PO BOX 352

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0352



 968 SEQ #:  9229/15/2021Key: Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 10:15 am

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofMULTI-USE COM63 SHORE RD36-78-0  33 40310

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Infl3 Lpi

FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND
 BUILDING  30,700 

Nbhd

 DETACHEDInfl1

 OTHER Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY AVE-/LOW+ [100%] 0.75

STYLE  6  0.90 COTTAGE/BUNG [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1950YEAR BLT

MEASURE DF10/24/2011

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST EST10/24/2011

REVIEW DF11/14/2011

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.000 

 438

 56,827

46 46 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  46 % GD  54

$30,700

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

1

3

1

1

3

1

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

FIXTURES

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$2,100

1.00

VC

COTTAGE  67

$130

 50

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 0.880 

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1965 / 55

BAS L 438 124.95 54,727BAS AREAA 19501.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.98

1.00

1

2

1

1

2

3

7

2

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

PIER

CLAPBOARD

GABLE

ASPHALT SHINGLE

SOFTWOOD

WOOD PANEL

FL./WALL FURN.

GAS

PHOTO 10/24/2011

BUILDING

BOESPFLUG REALTY TR

TRS: BOESPFLUG CLAUDIA

PO BOX 352

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0352



 968 SEQ #:  9239/15/2021Key: Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 10:15 am

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofMULTI-USE COM63 SHORE RD36-78-0  44 40310

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Infl3 Lpi

FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND
 BUILDING  26,200 

Nbhd

 DETACHEDInfl1

 OTHER Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY AVE-/LOW+ [100%] 0.75

STYLE  6  0.90 COTTAGE/BUNG [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1950YEAR BLT

MEASURE DF10/24/2011

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST EST10/24/2011

REVIEW DF11/14/2011

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.000 

 360

 48,499

46 46 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  46 % GD  54

$26,200

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

1

3

1

1

3

1

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

FIXTURES

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$2,100

1.00

VC

COTTAGE  63

$135

 50

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 0.830 

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1965 / 55

BAS

WDK

OPA

L

N

N

360

96

32

117.85

26.77

43.87

42,425

2,570

1,404

BAS AREA

ATT WOOD DECK

OPEN PORCH

A

B

C

19501.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.93

1.00

1

2

1

1

2

3

13

8

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

PIER

CLAPBOARD

GABLE

ASPHALT SHINGLE

SOFTWOOD

WOOD PANEL

NO HEAT

NONE

PHOTO 10/24/2011

BUILDING

BOESPFLUG REALTY TR

TRS: BOESPFLUG CLAUDIA

PO BOX 352

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0352



1 
 

         Agenda Item:  6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTOR: Betty Gallo on Behalf of Kevin Grunwald, Chair, Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM: Request to convert the Emergency Rental Assistance Program (ERAP) to a Regular 
Rental Assistance Program 
 
EXPLANATION: No Truro resident has applied for the Truro Emergency Rental Assistance 
Program (ERAP), yet the 2015 Truro Housing Needs Assessment found that almost 90 of the 
200 Truro renters were facing extreme rent burden (50% or more of their income went for 
rent). The situation has not gotten better. We have spoken to a number of people about why 
no one has applied and have worked with the Homeless Prevention Council (HPC) to design a 
program that addresses those reasons. We believe that one of the reasons was the amount of 
state and federal funds available during the pandemic. Many of those programs have ended, 
including the Federal and State eviction moratoriums.  
 
We are proposing that we convert the ERAP to a regular rental assistance program and change 
the amount that a resident can receive for rent from $6,000 over 24 months to $350 to $600 a 
month and the length of time they can remain on the program to up to 3 years. We are also 
asking the Select Board to amend the Town’s contract with the HPC to allocate additional 
funding for outreach from $1,000 to $2,500 and increase the monthly amount billed to the 
program from $93 to $125 per person receiving rental assistance for the first 5 clients on the 
program then $100 per month for the next five people getting rental assistance. We are 
ending the requirement that the recipient demonstrate lost income for a COVID- related 
reason. A much more aggressive outreach effort is also in the works. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Truro has allocated $50,000 from the Housing Trust Fund 
for this program, and we are not looking for any additional funding at this time. We do hope 

 



2 
 

you all would be willing to allocate additional funds for assistance, if it is needed. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The rental assistance program will not be modified to best meet 
the needs of Truro renters and the individuals in need may not have access to the funds that 
will help them afford to rent in Truro. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the proposed changes to the rental assistance 
program and approval of a new contract with HPC that includes the provisions described and 
to authorize the Town Manager to sign the new contract. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Explanation of the Proposal 
2. ERAP Contract with HPC 
3. Updated Program Proposal 
4. Proposed New Contract—To be provided prior to the meeting 



        Agenda Item:  6B1 
PROPOSED NEW RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

 
Reasons that people have not applied:  
 
Mara and I have talked to people including the Truro School Social Worker, Council on Aging 
Outreach Coordinator, Outer Cape Navigator program and other organizations (including CDP), 
other towns with ERAP, HPC, etc. The reasons that they believe that people haven’t applied 
included: Federal and State Programs and other local rental assistance programs were meeting 
the needs. Most of these programs have expired. (Eviction Moratorium, increased 
unemployment payments, COVID relief, etc.) The Child Tax Credit should help some households 
but will not meet the needs of most households. 
 
There was concern that there was confusion caused by the term “Emergency Rental Assistance” 
Some people read that to mean that the assistance was short term. Some people, especially the 
elderly, felt they could not show that their need for housing assistance was directly related to 
the COVID. 
 
Despite our outreach efforts as well as the outreach efforts of HPC, people hadn’t heard about 
the program. COVID obviously played a part in this-people were not gathering in places like the 
library, COA, Rec Center etc. but it may have also been the flyer that we were using was not 
clear about eligibility requirements. In addition, almost all our outreach was basically done with 
flyers. Also people had to call a number to get in touch with HPC , which could have been a 
deterrent, especially for people for whom English is not their first language. The Outer Cape 
Navigator Program which has had some success with their rental assistance program, has 
someone in the community one day a week at the COA or Food Delivery post. They could begin 
the process of filling out an application in person. 
 
The landlord must agree to the terms of the program and sign an agreement with HPC and with 
the tenant. They are also required to submit a W-9 tax form. This arrangement is true for all 
rental assistance programs we know of. There may be a number of reasons landlords may not 
want to sign these agreements or file W-9s. 
 
I also talked to the people in charge of the Wellfleet rental assistance programs. They had an 
ERAP as well as a regular rental assistance program that has been in effect for a number of 
years. They also did not have any applicants apply for ERAP but have 4 or 5 people using their 
rental assistance program. I also got their application for that program as well talked to one of 
the people running it. HPC also administers their rental assistance programs. 
 
 
 
 
 



Changes to the program:  
 
The applicant will no longer be required to show their need for assistance is related to a 
decrease in income due to COVID. And the program title will not have the word Emergency in 
the title, it will simply be called the Truro Rental Assistance Program. 
 
The amount and time a recipient could receive rental assistance would change from up to 
$6,000 in 24 months to from $350-$500 a month depending on the applicant’s financial 
situation, family size, rent, fuel costs, etc. The recipient can receive the assistance for up to 3 
years. The amount of the assistance and length of time the recipient can receive assistance will 
be determined by changes in the recipient’s financial circumstances. HPC will determine the 
amount and length of the assistance.  
 
Marketing: We will be changing the flyers about the program to make provisions of the 
program clear. HPC will have an outreach worker who will come to Truro on a regular basis to 
meet with people to let them know about the program and help them begin the process of 
filling out the application. We hope the Town of Truro will advertise the program on the Town 
website, in Truro Talks and e-mails to residents, etc. We will continue to post flyers at the post 
office, supermarkets, and town buildings. We will ask the schools and COA and food pantry and 
people who are delivering meals to residents to hand out the flyers about the program. We are 
open to any additional ideas about how we can get the word out to residents. 
 
Mara and I met with HPC yesterday they have at least two people who have contacted them 
who are likely to be eligible for this program. 
 
Funding: We don’t plan to ask the town for more than the $50,000 they have already allocated 
but do want to be sure they are willing to allocate more money if there is such a need.  



Scope of Services: Emergency Rental Assistance Program (ERAP) 

Client: Town of Truro 

Dates of Service:  12/15/2020 through 12/14/2021 

Services Provided by Homeless Prevention Council:  

Services specific to ERAP: 

• Review application documents and make changes as needed or required

by the Town of Truro. Print and distribute flyers at various town locations

and displayed in Town Hall.

• Post Rental Assistance Program opportunities in various locations and

using media and virtual meeting opportunities.

• Receive and review application documents during the time allotted and

ongoing.

• Operate as the main contact for people seeking rental assistance. Take

calls; explain the purpose of the program and those individuals must have

an identified rental in the Town of Truro. Help with applications to process

them quickly and efficiently.

• Provide budget planning and financial review of cases as a part of the

process. HPC works with our clients to be sure they are working on a

budget that helps them to live within their means or identify ways to

support their specific challenges.

• Housing Stability and Success: We believe that everyone deserves a safe

and healthy home. The primary goal of HPC's program is to make sure the

residents maintain their housing once they move in. This means we do

everything we can to help residents understand their leases, secure the

Agenda Item:  6B2



   
 

   
 

resources to pay rent, meet other basic needs, and otherwise succeed in 

healthy, stable housing. 

 

• Accessing Opportunities/ Information and Resource Referrals: HPC case 

managers are knowledgeable about a vast network of community 

partners and resources. The assigned case manager will work on-site and 

be available to meet one-on-one with residents to connect them with 

resources that meet their specific needs.  

 

• Advocacy and Benefits Assistance: Case managers are skilled at 

navigating bureaucratic systems on behalf of residents. They can assist 

with completing applications for housing, employment, benefits, and 

education and help residents advocate for themselves with employers, 

schools, and public agencies. 

Billing: 

HPC will bill the Town of Truro monthly based on the number of households 

accessing assistance at a rate of $93.75/household.  There will be an initial fee 

for program setup and marketing of $1,000.00.    ERAP funds disbursed by HPC 

will be reimbursed by the Town of Truro on an as-billed basis. 

Homeless Prevention Council, Inc. and the Town of Truro agree to the proposed 

services and billing as detailed above, which will commence on 12/15/2020 and 

end on 12/14/2021.    

 

Homeless Prevention Council, Inc. 

Name: __________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________________________ 

Title:               __________________________           Date: _________________ 

 

Town of Truro 

Name:         ____________________________________________ 

Signature:   ____________________________________________ 

Title:             __________________________           Date: _________________ 

 

Hadley Luddy

Chief Executive Officer 12/17/2020



                                          Agenda Item:  6B3 
TRURO EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM UPDATED 

 
The Truro Emergency Assistance Program will be available to Truro residents who are renting 
year-round and have a household Income of less than 100% of the AMI. The income of 
dependent high school or college students will be exempted from household income. 
 
[The applicant must show that their financial need is related to a loss of income is COVID 
related.]  
 
The program can be used to pay for first and last month rent; arrears and rent subsidy for up to 
one year.  
 
The maximum amount an applicant can receive from this program is [$6,000 in a 12-month 
period] $350 to $600 a month depending on the financial need of the applicant for up to 3 
years. The Administrator will determine the amount and length of assistance for which the 
applicant qualifies. 
 
The payment will go to the landlord and there must be a signed agreement between the 
landlord and the applicant for the applicant to receive rental assistance. 
 
The Administrator of the Program will conduct an EXPANDED marketing campaign to inform 
Truro residents about this Program and other programs for which they are eligible. THE 
CAMPAIGN WILL INCLUDE VISITS TO TRURO TO MEET WITH POTENTIAL APPLICANTS AND 
ASSIST THEM IN BEGINNING THE APPLICANT PROCESS. 
 
The Administrator of the Program will provide case management for applicants and explore all 
available funding for rental assistance and use the rental assistance program that is most 
appropriate for that applicant’s needs. 
 
The Administrator of the program will help the applicant fill out the application and gather the 
documents needed to determine if the applicant is eligible for the Program. There will be a one-
to-one meeting between the Administrator with the applicant. 
 
The Administrator will work to ensure that the resident can maintain their housing. They will 
help residents to understand their leases, secure resources to pay their rent, meet basic needs 
and succeed in maintaining health, stable housing. 
 
THE ADMINISTRATOR SHALL BE PAID $125 PER HOUSEHOLD FOR THE FIRST 5 HOUSEHOLDS 
THAT RECEIVE ASSISTANCE; $100 PER HOUSEHOLD FOR THE NEXT 5 HOUSEHOLDS AND $95 PER 
HOUSEHOLD FOR EACH HOUSEHOLD OVER 10 HOUSEHOLDS THAT RECEIVE ASSISTANCE. THE 
ADMINISTRATOR SHALL RECEIVE BETWEEN $1,000 TO $2,500 FOR OUTREACH EFFORTS. 



 

         Agenda Item:  6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTOR: Betty Gallo on behalf of Kevin Grunwald, Chair, Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM: Request for Funding from the Truro Housing Trust for a Housing Needs Assessment 
 
EXPLANATION: The last Housing Needs Assessment was published in September 2015 and 
relied on information from the 2010 census and the American Community survey from 2009-
2013. A lot has happened in the intervening years. The housing crisis has gotten considerably 
worse on the Cape; housing prices have increased substantially; and, year-round rental 
housing has been bought by part-time residents or is being used for short term rentals. The 
Housing Authority believes that the information from a new housing needs assessment will be 
very helpful to the Walsh Property Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee. 
We believe that this information to useful to the Select Board as it works on its objectives for 
fiscal year 2021-22 and 2022-23. An allocation from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust of up 
to $30,000 for contracting a consultant for the development of a Housing Needs Assessment is 
requested. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): We are requesting this be funded by the Truro 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town and various committees will have less information to 
inform decisions related to housing. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the request from the Truro Housing Authority to 
allocate up to $30,000 from the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund to contract a consultant 
for the preparation of a Truro Needs Assessment. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



         Agenda Item:  6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTOR: Betty Gallo on behalf of Kevin Grunwald, Chair of the Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM: Authorization Request from the Truro Housing Authority to Submit a Funding Request 
on Behalf of the Select Board to the Community Preservation Committee for the Truro 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Housing Authority requests that the Truro Select Board authorize 
the Truro Housing Authority to submit a grant application to the Community Preservation 
Committee (CPC) for funding for the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund and authorize the 
Chair of the Truro Housing Authority to sign and submit such application for the upcoming CPC 
funding round. The Truro Housing Authority regularly submits such grants on behalf of the 
Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund. The Truro Housing Authority voted to request 
authorization for this grant application at the Thursday October 21, 2021 meeting.  Betty 
Gallo, Truro Housing Authority Member will be present at the Select Board meeting to provide 
further details related to this request. The deadline for submitting the grant application to the 
CPC is November 1, 2020. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Community Preservation Act Funds 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   A CPC application will not be submitted and the Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund may not have the funds to pay for important housing initiatives. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the Truro Housing Authority to submit an 
application to the CPC for funding for the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund in the upcoming 
funding round. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Project narrative 

 



PROJECT NARRATIVE        Agenda Item:  6D1 

   

This application requests funding in the amount of $300,000 on behalf of The Truro 

Affordable Housing Trust for the purpose of Community Housing.  This Trust was 

established by Massachusetts General Law 274 of the Acts of 2002.  The funds of this 

Trust can be used for a variety of activities that create, support and preserve affordable 

housing.  The Community Preservation enabling legislation has provisions specifically 

for the CPC to fund Trusts.  In Truro, the members of the Select Board serve as the 

trustees.  

The need for affordable housing in Truro has been well documented, and the lack of 

quality affordable housing is one of the most critical problems facing the sustainability of 

our community.  Funding for the Affordable Housing Trust provides opportunities to fund 

projects that could include assisting in maintaining affordability, land acquisition, pre-

development/feasibility, or any other program allowable under the CPA.  Projects can 

be reviewed at any time (so not tied to the yearly Town Meeting cycle),and are 

approved by the Select Board.   

In the past the Truro Affordable Housing Trust funds have been used to assist in re-

sales of affordable homes and to provide buy-down funds to ensure that affordability 

remains.  This is a truly critical program, as deed riders from the 1990’s include re-sale 

calculations that can result in unaffordable home sale prices.  Trust funds have also 

been used to assist the Truro Housing Authority and Habitat for Humanity in land 

acquisition.  As the Cloverleaf housing project proceeds it is important to be aware that 

the developer identified a need in his initial proposal for a local funding match to 

leverage state grants or to subsidize the cost of infrastructure.  We are approaching a 

stage in the process when it will be necessary to commit to that.  

While requests for CPC funds for the Affordable Housing Trust have previously been 

modest, the rationale for requesting this amount is to build up an ongoing pool of funds 

that are quickly accessible for time-sensitive affordable housing initiatives so that Truro 

can take advantage of these opportunities as they arise.  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Select Board 2022 Meeting Calendar 
 
EXPLANATION:  Before the Board is the proposed 2022 meeting schedule for regular meetings 
and possible work sessions. Please note that the calendar does not include proposed work 
sessions for July, August and December, as had been the practice in recent years. Additionally, 
the regular meeting typically scheduled for the 4th Tuesday in December is moved to the 3rd 
Tuesday to avoid meeting between Christmas and New Year’s Eve.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be a formalized calendar of meetings for the Select 
Board. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2022 Select Board Meeting Calendar. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2022 Select Board Meeting Calendar 

 

Agenda Item:  6E 
 
 
 
 



Truro Select Board Meeting Schedule – 2022 
 

 
 

Regular meeting for the Truro Select Board begins at 5:00 pm.  
 

 All requests must be in writing or on the appropriate application form(s), as applicable.  
For all other matters before the Board of Select Board a written request and pertinent 
information must be submitted no less than 7-days prior to the requested meeting date. 

 
MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 
Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule. 

 
 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tuesday, unless otherwise noted) 

Possible Work Session Dates 
 (Time TBD) 

January 11 January 18 
January 25  
February 8 February 15 

February 22  
March 8 March 15 

March 22  
April 12 April 19 

Annual Town Meeting April 26 Annual Town Meeting April 26 
Annual Town Election May 10  Annual Town Election May 10  

May 11 (Wednesday)            May 17 
May 24  
June 14 June 21 
June 28  
July 12 None 
July 26  

August 9 None 
August 23  

September 13 September 20 
September 27  
  October 11   October 18 
October 25  
November 8 November 15 

November 22  
December 13 None 
December 20  

                Agenda Item: 6E1 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


1 
 

Agenda Item: 6F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
  
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021  
 
ITEM: Approval of the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 ATM and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
Preparations 
 
EXPLANATION:  For your review, discussion and vote is the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 ATM 
and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparations. The calendar defines key dates for the annual budget 
process and Town Meeting preparations, as outlined in Chapter 2 and Chapter 7 of the Truro Town 
Charter. The Town Moderator will be sent this calendar for review and any comments will be relayed 
to the Board at the meeting. 
 
The Budget Task Force calendar will be prepared for a subsequent board meeting upon approval of 
the Annual Municipal Calendar. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 ATM and 
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparations. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 ATM and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparations 
 

 



                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                             

         TOWN OF TRURO 
                   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

                    Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

 
October 26, 2021 
 
To: Select Board 
 Department Heads 
 Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 
 Town Moderator 
 Finance Committee 
 
From: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2022 ATM and Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation 
 
The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2022 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2023 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections.  The 2022 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 27, 2022. 
 
 
Oct. 27, 2021   Select Board preliminary discussion on FY2023 budget  
 
Nov. 1, 2021  CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2022 ATM 
 
Oct. 18, 2021  Budget templates sent to Department Heads/ Committee Chairs 
 
Oct. 18, 2021    Finalize Select Board Budget Message 
 
Nov. 12, 2021 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Manager, Finance 

Director, and Town Accountant by close of business. 
 
Dec. 13, 2021  Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 
 
Jan. 11, 2022  Select Board review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 
 
Jan. 11, 2022  Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2022 Annual Town Meeting,    
                         effective January 25, 2022. 
 
Jan. 25, 2022  Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 
 

      Agenda Item: 6F1  



                                                                                                                                           
Jan. 28, 2022 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Kaci Fullerton 

(kfullerton@truro-ma.gov) , Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), and/or 
Nicole Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov)  

 
Jan. 31, 2022 Nomination Papers available at Clerk’s Office for Annual Town Election  
 
Feb. 4, 2022  Deadline for Money Articles 
 
Feb. 8, 2022  Draft FY2023 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Select Board and         
                         Finance Committee  
 
Feb. 26, 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 

4:00pm 
 
Mar. 8, 2022  FY2023 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for   
                          review and approval 
 
Mar. 22, 2022  Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 
 
Mar. 22, 2022 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2023 

Budget/CIP for including in the Town Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 22, 2022 Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select 

Board letter to voters on FY2023 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town    
                          Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 25, 2022  Warrant to the Printer 
 
Apr. 6, 2022 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Meeting and Annual Town 

Election  
 
Apr. 7, 2022  Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 
 
Apr. 12, 2022  Post Warrant  
 
Apr. 13, 2022  Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 
 
Apr. 26, 2022  Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm – Location to Be Determined  
  
May 10, 2022  Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Location to Be Determined  

mailto:kfullerton@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


                                                                          Agenda Item:  6G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

             Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:   Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land 
Use Counsel 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2018  
 
ITEM: Discussion and Approval of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge to 
Replace Process Design Plan 
 
EXPLANATION: As the Select Board has recently discussed at regular meetings, procedural changes 
to the way the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) operates were made, 
including the role of the facilitator in the work of the Committee. Staff, including Town Manager 
Tangeman, Town Planner & Land Use Counsel Carboni, and Assistant Town Manager Clark, worked 
with WPCPC Co-Chairs Paul Wisotzky and Fred Gaechter to prepare a draft charge for the WPCPC that 
will address these changes, will replace the existing Final Draft Process Design and will provide the 
WPCPC with a charge that is more comparable to charges for other Town committees. The draft 
charge is before the Board for review and approval. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A    
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Process Design Plan will continue to serve as the guiding 
document for the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the charge for the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee and to replace the Final Draft Process Design with the new charge. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Draft Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
2. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Final Draft Process Design 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Adopted: October 26, 2021 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 11 of the April 30, 2019 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 
PURPOSE:  
At the Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of 
Truro authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for 
general municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Select Board to 
create a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community to 
lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro 
residents in developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town 
meeting for approval. 
 
APPROACH:  
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (needs, interests and 
concerns, as well as geographic and demographic groups) of the Town of Truro. 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement as well as data that describes the 
current and future needs of the Town and region, the WPCPC will develop and evaluate 
a range of options, and ultimately prepare a plan for the use(s) of the property to be 
presented to Town Meeting. 

 
The Chairs will primarily use consensus, but voting might be used as a default if it is apparent 
that consensus cannot be achieved at appropriate times in the process, as they see fit. 
 
MEMBERSHIP:  
The WPCPC will be composed of fifteen members and membership may be decreased by an 
even number of seats by a vote of the Select Board, so that an uneven number of seats remain 
in accordance with Town Charter, Section 6-2-5. As the appointing body, the Select Board will 
interview and appoint new prospective members. Reappointments will also require 
appointment by the Select Board. The Select Board will strive to appoint and maintain a 



complement of members who collectively reflect the balanced and broad range of perspectives, 
experiences and demographics of Truro. Members may be from existing Truro boards and 
committees, as long as those boards and committees do not have official authority over 
components of the plan.  
 
Although they are selected to help reflect and inform a set of experiences, expertise and 
demographics, members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons or 
representatives to any particular group or issue.  Collectively, the WPCPC to the best extent 
possible will reflect the multitudes of perspectives and points of view as well as the 
demographic composition of the Town of Truro.   
 
All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well as to 
demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of the 
WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals on the WPCPC should demonstrate the willingness and 
capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an 
open mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants and 
stay focused on what is best for the Town of Truro and not their own particular interests.   
 
The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and Town 
regulations governing such Town bodies, including conflicts of interest law and the Open 
Meeting Law. 
 
The WPCPC may request, and the Select Board may appoint, liaisons, from the Select Board or 
from other entities, in accordance with Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy. Liaisons will serve as 
a conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board and will not 
have voting authority on the WPCPC. 
 
STAFFING AND RESOURCES:  
The Town Manager will determine appropriate staffing for the WPCPC. Town of Truro staff and 
departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as needed and requested by the 
participants, through the Town Manager.  Technical advisors will help members and the public 
understand 1) existing site conditions and opportunities/constraints on development, 2) the 
planning, legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options 
being explored for use of the property, and 3) any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff or contracted consultants. 
 
To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the 
WPCPC can request support through their committee chair(s) from the Select Board in 
coordination with the Town Manager to enlist additional expertise. 
 
 
 
 



____________________________  ____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Chair  Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
John Dundas 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



 

Version 2/9/2020 1 

Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan 
Final Draft Process Design 

Overview 
 
At its Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of Truro 
authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for general 
municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Board of Selectmen to create 
a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community, to lead a 
community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro residents in 
developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town meeting for 
approval. 
 
On June 27, 2019, the Town hosted a public forum to kick-off this community process.  The 
Consensus Building Institute (CBI) was asked to help design, facilitate, and document the forum. 
The forum was designed to elicit initial public interests and concerns about the use of the Walsh 
property, and begin to explore process needs, opportunities, and suggestions to guide the 
creation of a committee to engage the community in developing a master plan for the future use 
of the property.  At the suggestion of forum participants, the planning team created a survey to 
solicit input on those questions from additional community members to the questions posed to 
participants at the forum. The Town Manager publicized the survey and made it available online 
and in hard copy to the public between July 12 and August 15, and the responses from the forum 
and the survey were synthesized into a summary that was then released to the public. 
 
As a next step, CBI was asked to build on that community input to recommend an approach for 
the committee and community wide process.  The following is a draft of a recommended 
approach, to be refined based on further input from the community and the Board of Selectmen. 
 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) Purpose and Task 
 
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WPCPC’s mandate is: 

 
a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (interests and concerns, as 

well as geographic and demographic groups) of the town of Truro. 
 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 
 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement, to develop broad criteria for success, 
develop and evaluate a range of options and approaches, and ultimately seek consensus 
for plans based on these criteria for the use of the property to be presented to town 
meeting. 
 



 

Version 2/9/2020 2 

 
Community Members and Alternates: 

 
a) The role of Community Members is to actively participate in all discussions and 

deliberations on all topics, and to participate in making consensus recommendations to go 
to Town Meeting, the Select Board, and other decision-making entities.  Meetings will be 
structured to provide first priority for community member input in discussions. 

 
b) Members will include 8-12 representatives, plus alternates, of community constituencies 

from the town of Truro, who collectively represent the balanced and broad range of 
perspectives, preferences and demographics of Truro.  These will include the following 
categories and demographics: 

• part-time (6 months or more) 
• seasonal residents 
• year-round residents 
• tradespeople 
• youth / students 
• young families 
• senior residents 
• local business owners 
• cultural and arts institutions 
• abutters (including the school) 
• people interested in housing/affordable housing opportunities 
• people interested in conservation and open space needs 
• people interested in the environment, habitat, and ecosystems 
• people interested in recreation opportunities 
• people interested in other development needs 

 
 

c) Members may be from existing Truro Boards and Committees, as long as those boards and 
committees do not have official authority over components of the plan.  Examples are: 

• Open Space Committee 
• Council on Aging  
• Recreation Commission 
• Climate Action Committee 
• Bike and Walkways Committee 
• Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
• Truro School Committee 
• Water Resources Oversight Committee 
• Truro Housing Authority 

 
d) Although they are selected to help represent a set of perspectives and demographics, 

members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons to any particular group. 



 

Version 2/9/2020 3 

One individual might represent multiple categories. Collectively, they should also represent 
a mix of experience, substantive knowledge, areas of expertise, and geographic and 
demographic diversity within the town. 
 

e) All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well 
as to demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of 
the WPCPC’s objectives.  All individuals interested in serving on the WPCPC should 
demonstrate how they meet the following criteria: 

• Credibility and capacity to represent the demographics and/or articulate the 
perspectives they seek to represent 

• Willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with 
other participants, maintain an open mind, and seek creative options that respond 
to the interests of other participants as well as their own interests 

• Contribution to the diversity of experience, knowledge, expertise, geography, and 
demographics 

• Willingness and interest in attending all meetings, thoughtfully listening to public 
and constituent perspectives, and participating actively in discussions. 

 
f) Interested individuals will be asked to apply to participate in the WPCPC, and to specify 

which (one or more) of the above categories they can help to represent, using an adapted 
version of the town’s standard Application to Serve form. This may include sharing their 
current wishes and vision for the site, in order to ensure that the range of perspectives is 
included. Applicants will be screened by CBI, serving as the neutral facilitation team, based 
on the criteria above. Interviews may be requested. CBI will offer recommendations to the 
Select Board, who will then appoint members.  
 

g) Additional members within each of these categories may be appointed as alternates in the 
same way.  In the absence of a primary member, an alternate who shares similar attributes 
or perspectives may serve as a stand-in for that member and assume all the rights and 
responsibilities of the absent member.  Alternates will be expected to keep up to date on 
all deliberations and fill in without disruption. 

 
h) The WPCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and 

town regulations governing such town bodies, including freedom from conflicts of interest 
and adherence to open meeting law.  

 

Liaisons: 

a) A second category of participants in the WPCPC are liaisons from chartered town 
commissions and boards with official regulatory or decision-making roles. The role of 
liaisons is to actively participate in discussions and deliberations on topics that are relevant 
to their expertise, interests, and responsibilities.  Liaisons are also charged with bringing 
ideas and concerns of their committee or board to WPCPC discussions and inform their 
fellow committee/board members about WPCPC deliberations. Liaisons, from the Select 



 

Version 2/9/2020 4 

Board and from other entities, will follow Policy 34: Selectmen Liaison Policy.  Participation 
of liaisons should not undermine their ability to perform their regulatory responsibilities 
and should not outweigh deliberation among members.  Further, liaisons will not be asked 
to weigh in on agreement-seeking consensus recommendations. Liaisons will serve as a 
conduit of information and a point of contact to and from their respective board; not as a 
decision-maker in the Walsh Property planning process. 

 
b) The following entities may be invited to appoint a liaison.  

• Select Board  
• Historical Commission 
• Planning Board 
• Conservation Commission 
• Board of Health 
• Zoning Board of Appeals 
• Finance Committee 

 
c) Additional entities may be invited to share their perspectives or knowledge, either at 

meetings or through engagement between meetings, at the determination of the WPCPC.  
For example, since the Walsh property is adjacent to the school, the WPCPC should ensure 
that input & feedback from teachers, administrators & students be sought out throughout 
the process.   
 

Technical and Expert Advisors: 
 

a) Town of Truro staff and departments will serve as technical advisors to the WPCPC, as 
needed and requested by the participants.  These may include the Town Manager’s office, 
Planning, Public Works, Health, Conservation, Public Safety, and others. Technical advisors 
will  help members and the public understand 1) the existing site conditions, including 
topography, environmental conditions, zoning, and structural engineering  2)  the planning, 
legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options being 
explored for use of the property, and 3)  any other information needs requested by the 
WPCPC within the expertise of town staff. 
 

b) To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is 
needed, the WPCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist additional 
expertise. 

 
Decision Making 
 

a) The WPCPC, to the extent possible, will operate by consensus, which is defined as 
unanimous concurrence of the primary members, or in the absence of a primary, his or her 
alternate. Members may also “abstain,” or stand aside. Abstaining means not offering 



 

Version 2/9/2020 5 

consent or endorsement, but also not blocking an agreement. Abstaining members will not 
be counted in determining if consensus has been reached.   
 

b) If a member disagrees with a proposal, he or she must make every effort to offer an 
alternative satisfactory to all members.  Members should not block or withhold consensus 
unless they have serious objections to the proposal and can articulate the reasons for 
those objections. Consent means that members can accept, even if reluctantly, the 
package that emerges.  The goal of the WPCPC is to reach consensus, recognizing that not 
all members will be equally satisfied with the outcome. 

 
c) If there are issues or topics where consensus cannot be reached, the final plan will include 

the majority view, with clear identification of areas where there was no consensus, explain 
the members’ differences clearly, accurately, and fairly, and include alternative approaches 
suggested by dissenting members.  

 
d) Liaisons will participate actively in the deliberations, explain and advocate based on their 

knowledge and expertise, seek creative solutions, participate in drafting alternatives and 
other written documents, as needed, and provide background information.  However, they 
will not take part in the final consensus on recommendations. 

 
WPCPC Meetings 
 

a) All WPCPC meetings will be conducted in accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting 
Law, and WPCPC members will be required to participate in training on Open Meeting Law 
requirements. They will be open to the public and posted in advance according to Town 
procedures.  Discussion at the meetings will conducted primarily by members of the 
WPCPC. There will be a public comment period at least once during each meeting. Time 
allowed for public comment will be limited to ensure that other meeting topics can be 
covered. 

 
b) In order to achieve its objectives in the allotted time, the facilitators and WPCPC members 

may communicate between meetings to follow up and update on action items, use 
internet polling, email, and other technology to collect and disseminate information and 
input, and otherwise move the process forward, within the constraints of Open Meeting 
Law.  In order to conform to Open Meeting Law, no deliberation, decisions, or agreements 
will be made outside of WPCPC meetings. 
 

c) Materials relevant to the meeting agenda will be provided in compliance with Open 
Meeting Law, which requires notice of meetings at least 48 hours in advance, containing 
the date, time, and location of the meeting and listing all topics that the chair reasonably 
anticipates will be discussed.  Meeting minutes of WPCPC meetings will be prepared by the 
facilitators in compliance with Open Meeting Law and Public Records Law requirements, 
including: 

• the date, time and place of the meeting;  



 

Version 2/9/2020 6 

• the members present or absent; 
• the decisions made and actions taken, including a record of all votes;  
• a summary of the discussions on each subject; 
• a list of all documents and exhibits used at the meeting; and 

 
After review and approval by the members, meeting minutes will be corrected and made 
available to the public. The minutes will identify key points of discussion, action items, 
points of tentative agreement and next steps, and will generally be written without 
attribution.   
 

d) In order to develop shared understanding and experience of the Walsh property, members 
will participate in tours and field trips to all parts of the site, as needed, throughout the 
process. 

 
Public Outreach and Engagement: 
 

a) A core task of the WPCPC will be to outreach to, engage, and synthesize public 
perspectives and viewpoints on all aspects of the plan.  Accordingly, the WPCPC will 
convene a series of public meetings and engagement opportunities throughout its process.  
This might include leading public tours of the Walsh property, convening public forums to 
elicit ideas, share information, and evaluate options, and presentations or targeted 
outreach to particular groups or community events to ensure the full range of community 
members are invited and empowered to participate in the process.  The initial work plan 
offers suggestions for sequencing these activities within WPCPC deliberations – this plan 
will be refined by the WPCPC throughout the process.   
 

b) The town will engage in outreach to the community to inform them about the Community 
Process, including investing in significant outreach to highlight the opportunity to apply to 
serve on the WPCPC, as well as opportunities to participate in public meetings throughout 
the process.  Outreach strategies should include email blasts, social media postings, 
postcards to town households, among other tools – WPCPC members will help expand and 
refine the public engagement and outreach strategy throughout the process.  
 

c) To the extent possible, WPCPC meetings will be filmed and televised by Government TV 
and footage will be made available to the public subsequent to each meeting.  Live 
streaming options will be considered. 

 
d) The town will post all meeting materials on a designated webpage, to allow clear and easy 

citizen access.  Agendas will be posted in advance, meeting materials as soon as possible, 
and summaries once they are approved.  Interested residents can also opt into an email 
listserve to receive materials directly via email. Updates will also be provided at Select 
Board meetings. 

 
 



 

Version 2/9/2020 7 

Safeguards and Ground Rules for Participation 
 

a) Participants will commit to the principles of decency, civility, and tolerance. Each person 
will be respectful, and refrain from making personal attacks, name calling, distributing 
personal or inaccurate information about other participants, and other such negative 
behaviors. 
 

b) Participants will not attribute statements to others involved, seek to present or represent 
the views or position of other members or alternates, nor attempt to speak on behalf of 
the group as a whole in or to the media.  “Media” for these purposes includes the press, 
television, radio, websites, blogs, social media applications or sites, and any other public 
information distribution mechanism.  WPCPC members will abide by these ground rules in 
all communications during the process in and out of WPCPC meetings.  

 
c) Members on the WPCPC also agree to the following. 

 
• Speak to the interests and concerns they are helping to represent as accurately and 

thoroughly as possible, and work to ensure that any recommendations developed 
by the group meet the needs of the town as a whole. 

 
• Arrive at the meetings prepared to discuss the issues on the agenda, having 

reviewed the documents distributed in advance. 
 

• Be constructive and maintain an open mind. Strive throughout the process to 
bridge gaps in understanding, to seek resolution of differences, and to pursue the 
goal of achieving consensus on the content of the potential alternatives under 
discussion. 
 

• Only one person will speak at a time and no one will interrupt when another person 
is speaking. 
 

• Each person will make every effort to stay on track with the agenda and avoid 
grandstanding and digressions.  

 
• Make a good faith effort to participate in all scheduled meetings or activities.  

 
 

Facilitation: 
 

a) The Town of Truro should enlist support from a neutral, external facilitation team. 
Facilitators should be responsible for helping to ensure that the process runs smoothly, 
developing draft meeting agendas, preparing and distributing draft and final summaries, 
generating draft agreements, and helping the parties resolve their differences and achieve 



 

Version 2/9/2020 8 

consensus, to the extent possible, on the issues to be addressed by the WPCPC.   They may 
use any number of techniques to help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to speak, 
that comments are kept to a reasonable length of time, and that subjects under discussion 
are provided sufficient time and focus for progress. The facilitator should be responsible 
for implementing the agenda and keeping participants on track. 
 

b) The facilitators should have no stake in the outcomes of the process.  Neutral facilitators 
have no decision-making authority and cannot impose any solution, settlement, or 
agreement among any or all of the parties. They should abide by the Ethical Standards of 
the Association of Conflict Resolution.  In part, these standards require that: “The neutral 
must maintain impartiality toward all parties.  Impartiality means freedom from favoritism 
or bias either by word or by action and a commitment to serve all parties as opposed to a 
single party.” 

 
c) For purposes of complying with Open Meeting Law, the WPCPC may designate one or 

more Chairs. 
 

d) The facilitators will be available to consult confidentially with participants during or 
between meetings. Facilitators, if asked, are required to hold confidences even if that 
means withholding information that the facilitators would prefer to be made available to 
the full group.  

 
 
Initial Draft Workplan: 
 

a) The WPCPC will aim to meet monthly (or bi-monthly) at dates and times to be determined 
by the group, as well as at other dates and times as needed.  Public meetings or tours may 
require more time or may take place during the day.   

 
b) Workshops, public forums, and informational meetings to broader constituencies will also 

be scheduled in coordination with WPCPC members.   
 

c) Actual dates and schedule will be determined and revised by the WPCPC.  For illustrative 
purposes, a potential schedule might look as follows: 
 

WPCPC Meeting One: Convening 
• Meet group members, the project team, and liaisons 
• Committee Organization 
• Initiate and refine WPCPC process and operating protocols 
• Present overview of existing site information 
• Identify initial outcome goals and success criteria 
• Identify additional information data needs  

 



 

Version 2/9/2020 9 

WPCPC Site Visit: Group Tour 
• Group tour to view and understand Walsh property  

 
WPCPC Meetings Two (or more as needed) 

• Debrief Site Visit 
• Prepare agenda and methodology for a Public Visioning workshop 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 

 
Public Visioning Workshop 

• WPCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting  
• Present existing site information 
• Elicit range of public interests and priorities for the site  
• Refine the set of success criteria for evaluating options and alternatives for planning for 

the site 
 
WPCPC Meetings Three-Six (or more as needed) 

• Review/synthesize information gathered from visioning session 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 
• Brainstorm, Explore, and Evaluate range of options for site plan 
• Develop a set of option packages for the site  

 
Public Evaluation Workshop 

• WPCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting 
• Present additional data 
• Public evaluation and refining of options packages 

 
WPCPC meeting Seven (more as needed) 

• Refine outcomes from Public Evaluation 
• Identify and refine top package(s) 

Refine as needed  



                                                                          Agenda Item:  6H 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

             Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works  
 
REQUESTOR:   Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2018  
 
ITEM: East Harbor and Eagle Neck Culvert Replacement and Salt Marsh Restoration        
 
EXPLANATION: The East Harbor Culvert replacement is the phase two portion of the project to 
replace the culvert between Shore Rd and Route 6. The Eagle Neck Creek culvert project will be 
replacing two failed 36” culverts with an 8’x8’ box culvert at the intersection of Old County Rd, Mill 
Pond Road, Abby Lane and Stick Bridge Rd. The contract between the selected bidder, MIG 
Corporation, and the Town of Truro to install and furnish all labor, materials, and equipment to 
perform all operations required for the culvert repair at East Harbor and Eagle Neck Creek Restoration 
projects is included in your packet. Approval of the contract by the Board is required to proceed with 
the work. Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral will be present at the meeting to provide further 
information and to answer questions about the contract and projects.       
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): East Harbor funding was appropriated at Town Meeting in 
April 2017. Funding was appropriated for Eagle Neck Creek at Town Meeting in April of 2012 and 
2019. Note:  All preliminary engineering for Eagle Neck Creek was funded by the Division of Ecological 
Restoration, and 75% of the Construction cost will be funded by the USDA.        
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Projects will not move forward     
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the contract for work at Eagle Neck Creek and East 
Harbor between MIG and the Town of Truro and authorize the Town Manager to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Contract 

 



Agenda Item:  6H

























  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Curb Cut Application 587 Shore Road-Perachio 
2. Letter of Support for Stretch Code 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  Taxation Aid Committee Appointment, A. Lessin. 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting 7.27.2021; Select Board 

Regular Meeting 8.10.2021; Select Board Work Session 10.8.2021 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-November 9, 2021  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Application for Curb Cut Permit 
 
EXPLANATION:  The owners of 587 A, B, and C Shore Road originally were approved for a curb 
cut on February 11, 2020.  Due to a change in materials being used, and a change in 
topography, another application is required.  Per the DPW Director’s memorandum, the 
materials added were 20 yards of base material and 7 yards of shell. 
 
The DPW Director, Chief of Police, and Heath/Conservation Agent have all approved. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicants will not have permission to install the proposed curb 
cut. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut at 587 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit 
2. Memorandum by DPW Director 
3. Email correspondence  
4. Ladue Land Surveying Document 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A1

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15





October XX, 2021 

Secretary Kathleen A. Theoharides 
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900 
Boston, MA 02114 

Dear Madame Secretary, 

The undersigned represent chief executive/administrative officers of Massachusetts cities and 
town deeply engaged in the battle against climate change. We strongly support the 
Commonwealth’s commitment to achieve net zero emissions by 2050 as well as the interim goals 
required by this year’s “Next Generation Roadmap for Massachusetts Climate Policy.” This and 
more has to be done. Fires in California, floods in Germany, and record June temperatures at 
home remind us of the urgency of our situation. As the recent IPCC report on Climate Change in 
2021 shows, we are now well past the 11th hour. 

The Next Generation Roadmap legislation signed by the Governor in March requires DOER to 
develop a specialized stretch energy code that includes net-zero building performance standards 
and a definition of a net-zero building. The statute lays out an ambitious process of public 
engagement as the Department develops the required code. We welcome the opportunity to 
participate in this process.  

At the outset, we strongly believe that both the statute and practical reality call for a true net zero 
stretch code. The specialized stretch code is optional. No municipality is required to adopt it, and 
not everyone will. But for the towns and cities ready to lead the way, the stretch code 
promulgated by DOER must be strong enough to get the job done. Nothing less than net zero 
will suffice. The municipalities that opt in are eager to be the Commonwealth’s test kitchen. 
They need bold policies to test.  

A true net zero stretch code must cover all residential and commercial buildings. It must foster 
high performance building envelopes, such as those contemplated by Passive House standards. It 
must promote electrification, and at the very least provide the municipalities who opt in with 
clear authority to prohibit on-site combustion in new building and major rehabilitation. 
Moreover, since time is of the essence, any phase-in period must be short and supported by clear 
and convincing evidence.  

There are many ways of reaching our goal and that of the statute. We welcome the chance to 
engage in discussion about means. As local governments, we understand the importance of 
pragmatism. It is essential, however, that the path chosen leads to the right destination.  

We appreciate your enthusiasm and professionalism and that of your staff. We hope that the 
process you are beginning will result in a code that will maintain Massachusetts’s place as a 
national leader in the fight against global warming. Other jurisdictions, including California and 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A2



the District of Columbia, have moved decisively in this direction, and we do not wish the 
Commonwealth to be left behind. We strongly support the process that is unfolding and look 
forward to providing any assistance we can. 

Respectfully, 

 

[Signatories] 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 26, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Finance Director Lessin to the Taxation Aid Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  With the hiring of the Town’s new Finance Director, the Interim Town 
Treasurer will no longer be on the Taxation Aid Committee.  Finance Director Lessin’s 
appointment will fill that position on the Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be a staff representative on the Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Alex Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/ Collector of 
Taxes, to the Taxation Aid Committee until no longer employed by the Town of Truro. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  7C1 
Tuesday, July 27, 2021, at 5:15pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-John Dundas, 
 
Select Board Members Absent:  Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, 
Health/Conservation Agent-Emily Beebe, Board of Health Chair-Tracey Rose, Ron Fichtner, Joan Holt, 
Casey Boyd Marsh, ZBA Member-Heidi Townsend, ZBA Member-Darrell Shedd, Virginia Frazier, Nancy 
Medoff, Myles Mackay, Housing Authority Chair-Kevin Grunwald 
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Fichtner wished to make a comment regarding the state of Covid as the Country is experiencing a 
spike.  He discussed the Covid spike happening in Provincetown.  He encouraged folks to read the Truro 
Newsletter and also encouraged Town Hall staff to update its advisory on the website to reflect the 
current state of reality. 
Ms. Holt added that the CDC has named Barnstable County as one of the hot spots. 
 
Public Hearings 
Public Hearing to Discuss the Town’s FY21 Regional CDBG Application. 
Cassie Boyd Marsh introduced herself.  She is with Bailey Boyd Associates who is the Town’s Grant 
Administrator for the current Community Development Grant.  She is here to talk about the FY21 
program but wished to start by giving an update on the program that just ended and the program that’s 
just starting. 
The FY21 application is now open, available and is due early September.  The Town of Truro has the 
opportunity for apply for another 1.3 million dollars of funding.  She then discussed the housing 
rehabilitation program and the childcare subsidy program.  She gave summaries and updates on both. 
Member Areson asked how the waiting list (which Ms. Marsh mentioned in her summary) works.  Ms. 
Marsh stated it was first come, first served.  The process is also the same for the childcare subsidy 
program as well. 
Chair Weinstein asked if there was a formula for how the funds are allocated to the different 
communities or was it related to the number of applicants and the timeliness in which the applicant 
applies.  Ms. Marsh explained the process. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to submit an FY21 regional CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation and 
childcare subsidies and to authorize the Town Manager or Designee to sign the grant application and 
associated forms. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 



Page | 2 
 

 
Member Reed made a motion to allocate $40,000 of CDBG Miscellaneous income as a contingency 
fund. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint Heidi Townsend, Darrell Shedd and Virginia Frazier-Zoning Board of Appeals. 
ZBA Member Townsend stated that after her 2 years as an alternate on the ZBA, when a full-time 
member opening presented itself she wished to apply.   
Chair Weinstein thought the Board could consider both Ms. Townsend and Mr. Shedd at the same time, 
but with separate motions. 
ZBA Member Shedd stated that as an alternate for 2+ years, he very much enjoys working on the Board.  
He looks forward to serving as a full member. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Heidi Townsend to a three-year term on the Zoning Board 
of Appeals expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Darrell Shedd to a three-year term on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Virginia Frazier introduced herself and gave a short summary of her background.  Member Reed has 
spoken with Ms. Frazier previously and recommended she apply to serve. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Virginia Frazier to an Alternate, one-year term on the ZBA 
expiring June 30, 2022. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 



Page | 3 
 

Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Alan Garelick and Myles Mackay-Council on Aging Board. 
Mr. Mackay introduced himself.  He is looking forward to joining the Board and feeling a sense of 
community. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Myles Mackay to serve on the Council on Aging Board for a 
three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Mr. Garelick was not present at the meeting.  Chair Weinstein suggested tabling the interview to a 
future agenda. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Susan Kurtzman-Commission on Disabilities. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that something had come up with Ms. Kurtzman, and staff has 
rescheduled her for the first meeting in August. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Nancy Medoff-Economic Development Committee. 
Ms. Medoff introduced herself.  She grew up in the hospitality industry and proceeded to give a brief 
summary of her work experience.  She feels there is a tremendous opportunity for strategic growth in 
Truro.  She is very passionate about the town.  Member Dundas asked what she would do on the 
Committee.  Ms. Medoff laid out a plan of who she would speak with, and also spoke about elongating 
the season.  She mentioned thinking about what other tourism could draw people to Truro. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Nancy Medoff to the Economic Development Committee for 
a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
COVID-19 Staff Report:  Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
 
Member Dundas stated that as previously mentioned to the Chair, he had to depart the meeting at this 
time. 



Page | 4 
 

 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe started giving a summary of where we stand right now with the case 
cluster associated with Provincetown. 

• As of this morning, there are 765 cases that are linked to this cluster.  157 of those are out of 
State residents.  Some cases within the 765 total number have resolved. 

• 82% of those cases have been symptomatic, and as of the Massachusetts cases 74% are known 
to be fully vaccinated.  92 cases were reported in Barnstable County over the weekend, with 14 
in Nantucket.  Currently in Provincetown, there are a total of 115 active cases.  Truro has 23 
active cases. (Active cases means cases in isolation.  That number will go down as cases resolve.) 

• The cases have been associated with 30 businesses in Provincetown. 
What’s happening? 

• Testing is being done in Provincetown, and across the Cape. 
• All Outer Cape Health Services offices are testing.  Free testing is also available at the 

Provincetown Veterans Community Center on Mayflower St. and is open from 10-3, every day, 
and  that will run through the end of August.  This site also offers vaccinations for folks looking 
to get the vaccine. 

Additional Testing that’s Happening Now: 
• Testing is rather broad.  The Department of Public Health is recommending that anybody who is 

in close contact with one of these cluster cases, regardless of whether they are vaccinated or 
not, be tested. 

• Here in Truro, our Fire Department staff does testing for Town of Truro staff and Truro Central 
School staff. 

• The Health Department is working alongside the Wellfleet Health Department and will pick up 
some Binax kits to make available to businesses in Truro and Wellfleet. 

Health/Conservation Agent Beebe then moved along to speak about masking. 
• Truro’s mask order has been in place since April 2020.  It requires anybody coming into a Truro 

public building to be masked regardless of their vaccination status.  It also goes to the next level 
to support Truro businesses. 

• The CDC’s update today has several different pieces to it.  She ran through that update.   
Member Reed requested that everything Health/Conservation Agent Beebe mentioned, especially in 
relation to businesses, be sent out to the businesses. 
Chair Weinstein asked if Health/Conservation Agent Beebe had any guidance for businesses in paying 
attention to occupancy.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated that was why she wanted a dialogue 
with restaurants.  An email will be going out to the Chamber, which will reach business owners. 
Board of Health Chair Rose spoke about keeping the mask mandate in order to give business owners the 
authority to require mask wearing and having the Town of Truro back them up.   
 
Board/Committee Report:  Housing Authority 
Chair Grunwald introduced himself and wished to give a summary of what the Housing Authority has 
been doing. 

• Provided ongoing support to the Cloverleaf project.   
• Started a Covid emergency rental assistance program. 
• Began a community engagement program. 
• Assisted in the refinancing of the deed for an affordable housing project. 
• Vetted any Annual Town Meeting Articles that related to housing. 



Page | 5 
 

• Submitted applications both on behalf of the Affordable Housing Trust and the Housing 
Authority-Community Preservation Committee for funding for their affordable housing trust and 
housing consultant. 

Chair Grunwald also gave an overview of the Housing Authority’s goals and challenges.  In terms of what 
the Housing Authority needs from the Select Board, Chair Grunwald stated that it’s important that they 
continue to provide affirmative support for affordable housing initiatives in Truro.  Administrative 
support is important to the Housing Authority.  They have a consultant, funded with CPC funding, and 
the Town Planner has gotten more involved.   
Member Reed wished to ask about the connection between Truro Housing Authority and the Walsh 
Property, and how they are communicating.  Chair Grunwald said that there is no formal connection, but 
they have a Housing Authority member who is also on the Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee.  He expects that when the WPCPC gets more specific in terms of planning that there will be 
an opportunity and an interest in providing input regarding the type of housing that may appropriately 
go on that property. 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Approve Remote Meeting Guidelines to Add to Handbook 
Member Areson brought up a couple of items which she thought should be added, and also the location 
of which the remote meeting guidelines would be added to the handbook.  Member Reed included 
some wording as well, regarding turning off other technology while attending a virtual meeting and also 
a section regarding dressing and acting like you would at an in-person meeting. 
Chair Weinstein pointed out some corrections to language throughout the handbook. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to adopt the proposed remote meeting language with the 
amendments suggested by Member Reed, Chair Weinstein, and Member Areson and to insert the 
adopted language after the quorum section in the Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions Handbook and to make the edits in the handbook that were discussed. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Presentation of Town Manager Critical Information Requirements 
Town Manager Tangeman spoke about a process that helps set expectations for communications 
between himself and the Select Board, and himself and staff.  He explained the charts and asked if this 
would cover what they would like to be communicated on.  Discussion was held regarding different 
topics to include, and items which needed more clarity. 
 
Election Vote Counting (Tabulator) Discussion 
Member Reed began the discussion by stating that at Town Meeting, lots of people had left when the 
vote for the Tabulator was on the table.  The vote happened, and it was very close.  She received a call 
from the press wanting her to make comments on Article 43 and she did not feel comfortable doing that 
because she was not quite sure what a vote “no” was for.  Based on the materials presented, a “no” 
vote was communicating to the Select Board that people did not want to recommend discontinuing the 
use of the hand crank.  She wished to confirm she was understanding that correctly.  In addition, with 
the close vote, she asked her colleagues how they felt regarding if it was worth a discussion amongst the 



Page | 6 
 

Select Board.  If they had an agenda item where they talked about the tabulator, had a presentation on 
it, and then gave townspeople the opportunity to speak, would the Board be amenable?  Member 
Areson thinks that would be a good idea, as she believed there was a lot of confusion around this.  Chair 
Weinstein agreed.  Town Manager Tangeman stated he could bring the Town Clerk to explain the cost, 
time, accuracy, and security of the system itself.  A representative from the company could also attend 
to answer any technical questions. 
 
Truro Newsletter 
Chair Weinstein raised the issue at a previous meeting.  The Truro Newsletter has at least a decade of 
history.  In the past it’s been a voice that has been paid for by the Town.  Prior to Town Meeting, it was 
brought to his attention that the newsletter included something which he felt was inappropriate.  The 
topic pertained to an insertion instructing people how to vote on Articles at the most recent Town 
Meeting.  It has been clarified that the Town is no longer supporting this financially, and it is no longer 
available on the Town website.  He suggested that a disclaimer be prominently displayed that this is a 
private entity which is covered broadly by free speech.   
Member Reed wished to impress upon people that when they want to know about things happening 
with the Town in real time they should go to the Truro website.  She asked for details regarding the 
funding of the newsletter.  How much was it and when did the funding stop because she was concerned 
of a potential Fair Campaign Act violation.  Member Areson is uncomfortable discussing a private non-
profit.  She does not think it’s the Select Board’s role.  Member Reed clarified to state she was 
concerned with 2020, not 2021.  There were Article recommendations in an August 2020 edition.  She 
would like the Assistant Town Manager to answer whether the newsletter was receiving funding from 
the Town at that time.  Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that the last payment was October 2020.  
Shortly thereafter was when Interim Town Manager Calise and herself met with Mr. Boyle from the 
eNewsletter where they discussed making the separation clear.  Member Reed would like to explore 
next steps regarding a potential violation.  She is not necessarily asking the Select Board to take an 
action, but she’s making the Board aware that she is going to look into this further. 
 
Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy #53 Guidelines for Reducing or Waiving Town Fees 
and Expenses for Nonprofit Organizations 
Chair Weinstein wonders if it would be appropriate to forestall any action until there is a full 
complement of the Board.  Member Reed stated that based upon the comments of her colleagues at 
their last meeting she would be comfortable voting on this today.  Member Areson agrees with Member 
Reed and also brought up a question regarding non-profits offering alcohol for free.  Discussion was held 
regarding fees for events offering alcohol for free vs events changing for alcohol.  The language within 
the policy was also discussed. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the revised Select Board Memorandum Policy #53 with 
the edits discussed about charging for alcohol. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 



Page | 7 
 

Member Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the stipulation that staffers 
check to determine on the Alcohol Licenses for the events whether the public would be charged a fee 
or not for the alcohol. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Chair Weinstein was part of a team which was put together to secure the services of a consultant for our 
comprehensive plan.  Five candidates were interviewed, and one candidate was unanimously selected.  
Member Areson mentioned that a Local Comprehensive Plan Committee meeting was being held on 
Monday, and she asked if the consultant would be hired and in place by then.  Town Manager 
Tangeman plans on making the selection tomorrow and then sending the award letter, so he hopes the 
consultant will be on board by the meeting. 
 
Town Manager Report 
None 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  August 6th Goals and Objectives Work Session, and August 10th Regular 
Meeting 
Discussions were held regarding when the Board would like to start their executive session on August 
10th, and also regarding what topics on the regular session agenda should be moved to another agenda. 
Member Reed would like to get a Walsh Property Community Planning Committee update on a future 
agenda. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:10pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
______________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
Public Records material of 07.27.2021 

1. Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. Memo 
2. Public Hearing Notice 
3. Applications to Serve; Heidi Townsend, Darrell Shedd, Virginia Frazier 
4. Applications to Serve; Alan Garelick, Myles Mackay 



Page | 8 
 

5. Application to Serve; Susan Kurtzman 
6. Application to Serve, and resume; Nancy Medoff 
7. Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 
8. Town Manager Critical Information Requirements Chart 
9. Printout of MGL Chapter 54, Section 34 
10. 2021 Annual Town Meeting, Article 43 Action 
11. Policy #53; Draft Revised Policy #53; June 12, 2018- Select Board Meeting Minutes 
12. One Day Entertainment Application and Commonwealth of Massachusetts License 
13. Non-profit status proof 
14. Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill revised Application 
15. One Day Alcohol License Applications; Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill and Pamet Harbor 

Yacht Club 
16. Select Board Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2021 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  7C2 
Tuesday, August 10, 2021, at 5:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-John Dundas, Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present: Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman,  Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, 
Health/Conservation Agent- Emily Beebe, Susan Kurtzman, Ron Fichtner, Chair Human Services 
Committee-Martin Thomas 
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Fichtner wished to make a comment.  He would like it posted on the Town website the definition of 
what an “active” case is, and what would be the criteria of when that case is no longer considered 
active. 
 
Public Hearings-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint:  Susan Kurtzman-Commission on Disabilities 
Ms. Kurtzman introduced herself and spoke about her desire to join the Commission on Disabilities. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Susan Kurtzman to a three-year term with the Commission 
on Disabilities expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Alan Garelick-Council on Aging Board 
Mr. Garelick was not present.  Member Reed asked if this was his third absence, to which other Board 
members stated it was his second.  It was decided to place the interview onto the next Select Board 
agenda with the proviso that if Mr. Garelick appeared during this meeting they would accommodate 
him. 
 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
COVID-19 Staff Report:  Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe introduced herself.  She proceeded to give an update. 

• Activity rippling from the July 4 period has presented the community with positive test results. 



Page | 2 
 

• The Board of Health has issued a masking order amendment including masks being worn at all 
public establishments as well as outdoor gatherings of 100 persons or more in a public space.  
The amendment also tightened up guidance for indoor settings, such as restaurants and motels. 

• The Board of Health also reviewed the request to hold in-person meetings, indoors, by Boards, 
Committees, Commissions.  The recommendation is not to move meetings indoors at this time.  
It’s recommended that if a meeting is to be held in person, that the meeting be conducted 
outdoors.  That location must be handicapped accessible, in a location that can be recorded, and 
where the committee and the public can be adequately spaced from one another. 

Town Manager Tangeman interjected to say that he’s asking any board, committee, or commission that 
is going to meet to have all unapproved minutes at the first item on their agenda to be incompliance 
with the Open Meeting Law. 

• Truro currently has 5 active cases.  Provincetown has 14 active cases. 
• She also took the time to explain what classifies a case as being “resolved”. 
• She reminded people that testing is available for free in Provincetown, every day, from 10-3 at 

the Veterans Memorial Community Center through August 21.  Vaccines are also available at 
that site, as well as through Outer Cape Health. 

• Antigen test kits are available at Town Hall for any business in Truro. 
Chair Weinstein asked how an “active” case was categorized.  Emily confirmed that a case was 
considered “active” with a positive test result. 
 
Board/Committee Report:  Human Services Committee 
The Chair of the Human Services Committee, Marty Thomas, introduced himself.  He stated that the 
committee faired pretty well through the past year.  He explained that they do not meet year-round, 
that they only meet in the Fall.  They received 19 RFPs last year from service organizations of which the 
committee granted funding to 16 of those.  They made a concerted effort this year to eliminate the 
agencies who they were funding, but at a very small amount.  Those receiving small amounts of funding 
were not providing much service to the Town of Truro.  The 16 agencies received a total of $46,850.  
Member Areson asked if Chair Thomas could give the audience an idea of some of the grants, and 
organizations they do fund, and the services that they provide for Truro residents.  She continued, 
asking if the committee had any challenges and what support the Select Board could offer.  Chair 
Thomas gave some examples of agencies who they have funded.  He stated that a lot of agencies are 
asking if the application can be done electronically.  As a group, the committee thinks that is a good 
idea.  He asked if that were feasible and how the Select Board could help.  Town Manager Tangeman 
stated that staff could support that ask. 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Approve FY2022 Cost of Living Increase for Non-Union Employees and Associated Classification & 
Compensation Scale 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that while in executive session the Select Board voted unanimously to 
approve Chief Calise’s contract.  He then provided some context about changes for this year in relation 
to the FY2022 reclassification and compensation scale. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve a 2% cost of living adjustment, and a one-time non-base 
building payment of $500 to all permanent, full-time, non-union employees, and a one-time non-base 
building payment of $250 to all permanent, part-time, non-union employees as defined in the FY22 



Page | 3 
 

Classification and Compensation Scale, for non-union employees, including those permanent non-
school employees with individual employment contracts that were effective prior to July 1, 2021, and 
for said adjustment to be applied retroactively for all current employees to the beginning of the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021, and to approve the realignments as proposed in the FY22 Classification & 
Compensation Scale. 
Member Reid seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Present, Review and Approve Town Manager Critical Information Requirements 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that the Board has the most current format plus the additions from 
the previous meeting with Board members Weinstein, Areson, and Reed.  This was brought back so 
Members Dundas and Rein could give comments and recommendations.  Discussion was held and 
explanations of items were reviewed. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Town Manager Critical Information Requirements as 
presented with the suggestions from Member Areson including, “only the department head level” as 
an amendment. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark asked a clarifying question which Member Reed answered. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Revised Policy 10:  Access to Town Counsel 
Town Manager Tangeman went through the policy to show amendments, additions, and strikethroughs.  
Chair Weinstein noted an error in a MA General Law Chapter and asked that it be corrected.  He also 
expressed concern over having to have a meeting of the Board every time a matter came up to approve 
a request to approach Town Counsel.  He believes it’s unnecessary and proposed new language.  Town 
Manager Tangeman explained to the Board the reasons why this policy was being revised. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to adopt the revised Policy 10:  Access to Town Counsel with the 
amendments proposed by Chair Weinstein. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 



Page | 4 
 

Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Committee Policy #65 
Member Reed talked about one addition she wished to be considered.  Member Areson would like to 
hear from other Board members.  Member Dundas and Member Rein have no additions. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adopt and electronically sign the Policy 65:  Committee Policy with 
the amendment referencing the handbook. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Reed stated the Board had an email from Joan Holt, dated August 6, 2021, requesting that they 
consider a Policy 54 violation.  Member Reed wished to create clarity that Policy 54 is not a mechanism 
for the public to file complaints against members currently sitting on boards, committee, commissions.  
If the Board agreed, she’d like staff to send a response to Ms. Holt explaining that Policy 54 is not a 
mechanism, and that they’ve received her email and it’s been noted.  Policy 54 is not an appropriate 
way to proceed with her complaint.  Member Reed wished to give an update based on the discussion 
the Board had regarding the Truro Newsletter.  Upon investigation it was determined that there was a 
conflict-of-interest violation.  In order to move forward she proposed working with staff to create a 
memo to send to all volunteers on boards, committees, and commissions. 
Member Rein gave a summary of a meeting held with the Climate Action Committee, Assistant Town 
Manager Clark, and Town Manager Tangeman.  She also touched upon the community outreach 
sessions that the Climate Action Committee has been holding.  She updated the Board on the Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee site visit to the Walsh property. 
Chair Weinstein thanked Public Safety, the Bike and Walkways Committee, and everyone who made the 
Pan Mass Challenge event safe.  He stated activities on the Metropolitan Planning Organization have 
been curtailed due to Covid.  He gave some notes on projects he thinks people should pay attention to. 



Page | 5 
 

• Transportation Improvement Program-Main Street and Route 6 in Wellfleet. 
• Transportation Improvement Program-Intersection of Route 6 and Shank Painter Road in 

Provincetown. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman spoke about three items he wished to convey to the Board. 

• He sat down with a coordinator of the Pan Mass Challenge to discuss what can be improved for 
next year.  Concerns were conveyed about Castle Road. 

• The Climate Action Committee reached out to him to hold a work session with the Select Board 
and Staff to assist with the climate action plan they are creating. 

• They are looking at reviewing Goals and Objectives at a second Select Board work session.  Some 
potential dates were discussed. 

 
Next Meeting Agenda:  August 24, 2021-Regular Meeting, Work Session Date-TBD 
Town Manager Tangeman went over the topics on the August 24th agenda. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 6:55pm 
Member Dundas seconded. 
So voted; 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
___________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 08.10.2021 

1. Application to Serve-Susan Kurtzman 
2. Application to Serve-Alan Garelick 
3. Town Manager Critical Information Requirements 
4. Policy Memorandum #10 and Revised Policy Memorandum #10 
5. Draft Policy on Committees 
6. Water Service Application-9 Highland Road 
7. One Day Entertainment Application/Sunday Commonwealth of Massachusetts License 

(Vinegrass) 
8. (2) One Day Entertainment Applications (Truro Vineyards) 
9. One Day Alcohol License Application and Charity Wine License Application (Truro Historical 

Society) 
10. Shellfish License Renewal Application (Dana Pazolt), Aquaculture Regulations, 2021 Annual 

Report, current Pazolt 5-year Aquaculture License, 2021 Propagation Permit 
11. June 8, 2021 Select Board Meeting Minutes 



DRAFT 
 

Truro Select Board 
 Friday, October 8, 2021 
 In-Person Work Session   
 
Select Board Members Attending: Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice-Chair, Susan 
Areson-Clerk, Stephanie Rein, John Dundas 
Climate Action Committee Members Attending: Carol Harris-Chair, Bob Higgins-Steel-Vice 
Chair, Fred Gaechter 
Attending: Town Manager Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, Town 
Planner and Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni, Health/ Conservation Agent Emily Beebe, 
Town Accountant Trudi Brazil 
 

TRURO SELECT BOARD 
JOINT WORK SESSION WITH 

THE CLIMATE ACTION 
COMMITTEE 

Discussion on Community Climate Action Plan for Truro, Impact of Climate Change in 
Truro, Addressing Climate Change in Truro, and Select Board & Town Departments Role 
in Addressing Climate Change 
Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein opened the Select Board Meeting at 10:49 am.  He 
announced that the Select Board met in Executive Session before this meeting and voted 5-0-0 to 
ratify the Memorandum of Agreement and Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Truro 
Permanent Firefighters Local 5281. He invited Climate Action Committee (CAC) Chair Carol 
Harris to open her committee’s meeting. 
 
CAC Chair Harris opened the meeting of the Climate Action Committee and provided an 
introduction to the work session.  The Select Board and the CAC engaged in discussion about 
how to approach the issue of climate change and what role the CAC should play. There were 
comments about programs currently offered and how to assist individuals with lower incomes. 
 
CAC Vice-Chair Higgins Steel offered an overview of the Stretch Code and an update on when it 
may take effect. CAC Chair Harris posed the question of “how do we ingrain climate change into 
the decision- making processes of the Town?” and a conversation ensued. Health & 
Conservation Agent Beebe provided some examples of some of the initiatives that are being 
undertaken at a regional level. Town Manager Tangeman discussed ways that Town Offices 
could implement climate change considerations in various decision-making processes, including 
purchasing and evaluations. He also discussed the importance of considering development and 
housing needs when discussing climate change mitigation efforts.  
 
The group held a brief discussion about EV charging stations and best locations. Town Planner 
and Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that the Cape Cod Commission has a very comprehensive 
climate action plan that should be considered.  They also discussed the best way for the CAC to 
communicate their needs to the Select Board. Vice-Chair Reed requested that the CAC provide 

Consent Agenda Item: 7C3 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Work Session of 10/08/2021 2 
 

recommendations to the Select Board by submitting agenda items to be reviewed. She also 
recommended that the CAC participate in various conversations that the Board has where CAC 
feedback may be helpful. Chair Weinstein asked that the CAC provide regular Committee 
updates at Select Board meetings.  
 
Next Steps 
Vice-Chair Reed requested a solar presentation during a Select Board meeting that could provide 
information to the public. 
CAC Chair Harris made a plug for the need for recruiting members and perhaps expanding 
membership if there is interest.  
CAC Member Gaechter requested that the Board provide some notice of topics that will be 
discussed as they often result in the need to research. He provided an example to explain the 
types of topics that might need further research. 
 
CAC Vice-Chair Higgins-Steele moved to adjourn the meeting of the Climate Action Committee 
at 12:21pm. CAC Member Gaechter seconded.  Motion Passes 3-0-0. 
 

SELECT BOARD WORK SESSION  
ON FY2023 BUDGET DIRECTION 

 
Discussion of FY2023 Budget Process, Considerations/ Directions and Budget Message  
Town Manager Tangeman provided a brief overview of the proposed FY2023 budget process 
and opened the conversation up to the Select Board for feedback. Clerk Areson requested that the 
new Finance Director be introduced at a Select Board meeting and offered that the School 
Committee should be asked to send a representative to all of the Budget Task Force meetings.  
 
The Board expressed the desire to include the School employees in the Classification & 
Compensation Analysis. There was discussion about the best way to approach this conversation.  
A more general conversation about trends of the of school were discussed.   
 
A brief review of the FY22 Budget Task Force time schedule prompted a conversation about 
FY23 timing for these meetings. Town Accountant Brazil gave a brief overview of the current 
tax rate and FY22 budget, as well as trends and what to expect during the FY23 budget process. 
Clerk Areson requested that financial reports be more available to the public. Town Manager 
Tangeman noted that the Finance Committee will receive a report of budget actuals in the next 
month or so that will also be made available to the public. He also indicated that the Town’s 
financial transparency software will be implemented soon.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman offered a draft FY23 Budget Message. The Select Board provided 
feedback on what should be included in the Budget Message. Chair Weinstein advocated for the 
budget narrative to tie into the goals and objectives and explained how important it is for the 
public to understand how policy affects the budget. There was consensus from the Board that 
staff should be directed not to budget to expand services beyond pre-pandemic levels in FY23. 
The Board offered feedback about how to manage committee budget requests as well. 
 



Minutes of the Select Board Remote Work Session of 10/08/2021 3 
 

Adjournment 
Select Board Chair Weinstein asked for a motion to adjourn. Vice-Chair Reed moved to adjourn 
the Work Session at 1:42 pm. Member Rein seconded the Motion. Motion Passes 5-0-0. The 
meeting adjourned at 1:42 pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
Public Records material of 10/08/2021 

1. Workshop: Truro Select Board & Truro Climate Action Committee Overview 
2. FY2022 Budget Task Force Meeting Schedule 
3. Draft FY2023 Budget Message 

 
 


	21-10-26 Select Board Agenda
	3A and 3B Agenda Request-David Crocker
	3A1 and 3B1 Application to Serve-David Crocker
	3B ZBA Chair Endorsement
	3C Agenda Request-Christopher Roberts
	3C Application to Serve-Christopher Roberts
	4A Agenda Request-Finance Director
	4A1 Finance Director  press_release_on_October 12 2021
	6A Agenda Request-Babes Bakery
	6A Babes Bakery Application Common Vic
	6A2 Babes Bakery Property Record Card
	6B Agenda Request-Emergency Rental Assistance Program
	6B1 Proposed New Rental Assistance Program
	6B2 Truro ERAP Services Contract
	6B3 RED-LINED TRURO EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
	6C Agenda Request -Housing Needs Assessment
	6D Agenda Request-Housing Authority Funding Request to CPC
	6D1 PROJECT NARRATIVE
	6E Agenda Request-SB Meeting Calendar
	6E1 2022  SB Meeting Schedule
	6F Muncipal Calendar Agenda Request
	6F1 Municipal Calendar 2021-2022
	6G Agenda Request WPCPC
	6G1 Final Draft WPCPC Charge
	6G2 community_process_for_the_walsh_property_plan_with_amendments_feb_2021
	b) To the extent the WPCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the WPCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist addi...

	6H Agenda Request East Harbor Project Phase I Contract - Copy
	6H Contract-East Harbor-Eagle Neck Creek
	7 Consent Agenda
	7A1 Agenda Request-587 Shore Curb Cut
	7A1 Curb Cut Application-587 Shore
	7A2 Net_Zero_Stretch_Code_Letter_Munis_Oct_2021
	Secretary Kathleen A. Theoharides
	Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs
	100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900
	Boston, MA 02114

	7B Agenda Request-Lessin
	7C1 21-07-27-Select Board-MIN
	7C2 21-08-10-Select Board-MIN
	7C3 Draft 21-10-08 Minutes



